
Ed Valenzuela
Supervisor, District 2

Ray A. Haupt
Supervisor District 5

AGENDA
Siskiyou County

Air Pollution Control District
525 S. Foothill Drive

Yreka, CA 96097
May 13, 2025

Board of Directors:
Michael N. Kobseff

Supervisor, District 3
Pat Vela

City of Montague

Nancy Ogren
Supervisor, District 4

Juliana Lucchesi
City of Dunsmuir

Dana Barton
Chief Deputy County Counsel

Laura Bynum
Ex-Officio Clerk to the Board

This agenda contains a brief general description of each item to be considered. If you wish to speak on an item on the agenda, please
complete a Speaker's Card identifying the item(s) and return it to the Board Clerk. If you wish to speak on a matter that does not appear on
the agenda, you may do so during the Public Comment period. Persons speaking during Public Comment will be limited to three minutes,
or depending on the number of persons wishing to speak, it may be reduced to allow all members of the public the opportunity to address
the District Board. Except as otherwise provided by law, no action or discussion shall be taken/conducted on any item not appearing on the
agenda. When addressing the District Board, please state your name for the record prior to providing your comments. Please address the
District Board as a whole through the Chair. Comments to individual District Board members or staff are not permitted.
Availability of Public Records. All public records related to an open session item on this agenda, which are not exempt from disclosure
pursuant to the California Public Records Act, that are distributed to a majority of the legislative body will be available for public inspection
at the County Clerk’s Office, 311 Fourth Street, Room 201, Yreka CA 96097 at the same time that the public records are distributed or made
available to the members of the District Board. All supporting documentation is available for public review in the office of the County Clerk,
311 Fourth Street, Room 201, Yreka, CA 96097, during regular business hours, 9 a.m.- noon and 1 p.m. to 4 p.m., Monday through Friday.
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodations for this meeting should notify the County Clerk’s
Office 48 hours priorto the meeting at (530) 842.8081, or toll free at 1.888.854.2000, ext. 8081.
NOTE: This meeting is being agendized to allow Air Pollution Control District staff and the public to participate in the
meeting via teleconference.

Conference Call In Number: 1-872-240-8062, Phone Conference ID: 969 480 060#
Meeting ID: 244 663 562 040 7, Passcode: ND6Nq7Uf

Join a Microsoft Teams Meeting by ID ] Microsoft Teams
During the call you may press *5 on your phone to ‘raise your hand’ OR click on the “Participants" icon at bottom
center of your computer or phone screen, then click the “Raise Hand" button to ask to speak during the meeting.

Forthose wishing to appear in person, the location of the meeting is:
Siskiyou County Meeting Chambers, 311 Fourth Street, Yreka CA.

1. 8:15 A.M. -Flag Salute
2. Roll Call
3. Presentations from the Public

PLEASE NOTE: This time slot is for information from the public. No action or discussion will be conducted on matters presented
at this time. You will be allowed three (3) minutes for your presentation. Written comments can be presented if so desired, by
providing a minimum of 7 copies to the Clerk. When addressing the District Board, please state your name for the record prior to
providing your comments. Please address the District Board as a whole through the Chair. Comments should be limited to matters
within the jurisdiction of the District Board.

4. Air Pollution-Presentation of current Air Pollution staff members and an update regarding the Air Pollution
Control District.

5. Minute Approval- February 11, 2025.

6. Adjournment



Submit completed worksheet to: I
I Siskiyou County Clerk, 311 Fourth St., Rm 201, Yreka, CA 96097

Regular Time Requested: 15 Meeting Date: 5/13/25
OR
Consent
Contact Person/Department: Dian Collier/APCD Phone: 841-4111
Address: 525 So. Foothill Drive, Yreka, CA 96097

Person Appearing/Title: Jim Smith/APCO

Subject/Summary of Issue:
Jim Smith will introduce the Air Pollution Control District staff and give a brief verbal update on the Air Pollution
Control District.

Financial Impact:

NO KI Describe why no financial impact:

Describe impact by indicating amount budgeted and funding source below

Amount: 0

Fund: Description: Org.: Description:

Account: Description:

Activity Code: Description:

Local Preference: YES NO

For Contracts - Explain how vendor was selected:

Additional Information:

Recommended Motion:

No actions requested

Reviewed as recommended by policy: Special Requests:

County Counsel

Auditor Certified Minute Order(s) X Quantity: 1

Personnel Other:

CAO
NOTE: For consideration for placement on the agenda, the original agenda worksheet and backup material must be
submitted directly to the Board Clerk (after reviewing signatures have been obtained) by 10:00 a.m. on the Monday the week
prior to the Board Meeting. Revised 8/09/2021



State of California, County of Siskiyou
Air Pollution Control District Minutes, February 11, 2025

There were no public comments received.
Consent Agenda- Approved.

The Honorable Directors of the Air Pollution Control District Board of Siskiyou County, California,
met in special session this 11th day of February 2025; there being present Directors Ray Haupt, Ed
Valenzuela, Michael N. Kobseff and Nancy Ogren and County Clerk and ex-Officio Clerk of the Air Pollution
Control District Laura Bynum by Deputy County Clerk Wendy Winningham. Directors Juliana Lucchesi and
Pat Vela were absent. Chief Deputy District Counsel Dana Barton participated via ZOOM/teleconference
phone.

The meeting was called to order by Chair Kobseff, whoje^in the salute to the flag of the United
States of America.
Public Comment

It was moved by Director Haupt, seconded by Direcwr^Ogren and carried, following a roll call vote with
Directors Haupt, Valenzuela, Ogren and Kobseff votingj^S apd|Directors Luc^|bsi and Vela ABSENT,
that the following consent agenda is approved, and the Ch^angBr clerk authorized^ execute/record any
necessary documents:

Air Pollution Control - Adopt Resolution recognizing Air Pollution Control Specialist III
Eric Olson’s 24 years of employment by the District. '

Air Pollution Control-Discu^sign^djrection ahijpossible-action.re Resolution providing the time and place
for holding the Air Pollution-^’ofitM Board’s/egula^meetfo^ Resolution APCD 25-03 adopted.w; ,Chief Air Pollution ControLOffiper Jim Smith appearedibefore the District Board and provided an overview
of the request to modify the Ai^gollution Control DistriptBoard’s regular meeting schedule to meet at least
once quarterly in the months of February,-IMay/August^md October. Additionally, Mr. Smith recommended
the secondIuesday of each moni^e^ept foraugust, which would be the first Tuesday of that month.
Director Kobseff shared concerns regarding Board dfSupervisors’ regular Board meeting dates which were
the first and second Tuesday in 'the monj^pf August, proposing that the District Board's regular August
meeting date b^^^third Tuesdayj.in^Augus^
Deputy County ClerR|Wendy Winnin^am requested clarification of the language in the draft Resolution’s
title referring to the time and place forfnolding the Board’s regular meetings.
In response, Chief Deputy District Counsel Dana Barton advised that the Resolution and meeting schedule
would be more flexible with theJanguage in question removed from the Resolution’s title.
Discussion followed between members of the District Board, Mr. Smith, Ms. Barton and Transportation
Commission Executive Director Melissa Cummins regarding the anticipated continued use of Tuesdays for
regular District Board meetings, the possible use of the County’s STAGE Department’s conference room
for District Board meetings (the current location for Local Transportation Commission (LTC) meetings also
held on Tuesdays of certain months) versus meeting in the Meeting Chambers and the LTC’s projected
2025 meeting schedule. The District Board chose to continue using the Meeting Chambers for meetings.

It was moved by Director Valenzuela, seconded by Director Ogren and carried, following a roll call vote with
Directors Haupt, Valenzuela, Ogren and Kobseff voting YES and Directors Lucchesi and Vela ABSENT to
hereby adopt Resolution APCD 25-03 for the new meeting schedule, with the verbiage 'time and place for
holding’ removed from the Resolution’s title and the first Tuesday in August changed to the third Tuesday
in August.

February 11, 2025



Air Pollution Control-Discussion, direction and possible action re Resolution authorizing the Air Pollution
Control District to participate in the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Inflation Reduction Act (IRA)
Air Monitoring Grant Program, forenhancement/expansion of existing and construction of new air monitoring
sites, in the amount of $357,431. Resolution APCD 25-04 adopted.
Chief Air Pollution Control Officer Jim Smith appeared before the District Board and provided an overview
of the request.
Deputy County Clerk Wendy Winningham requested clarification of the language in the draft Resolution's
last paragraph that the Resolution: ‘duly and regularly adopted by the District Board’, advising that the
District Board was meeting in special session.
In response, Chief Deputy District Counsel Dana Barton advised that the Resolution language was sufficient
for the Resolution being adopted.
It was moved by Director Ogren, seconded by Director Valenzuelajahd carried, following a roll call vote with
Directors Haupt, Valenzuela, Ogren and Kobseff voting YES/ ahd Directors Lucchesi and Vela ABSENT to
adopt the Resolution APCD 25-04 authorizing the District- to accept'i.the $357,431 grant award from the
Environmental Protection Agency IRA 60105(a)(b) Grant Program to enhance and expand existing air
monitoring sites, and construct new air monitoring sites?witN the SiskiyoUjpounty Air Pollution District's
jurisdiction, and ratify the submission of such Grant/application and to accef^the Grant application and to
accept the Grant award in the amount of $357,431Yand to authorize the AuditpYto establish a budget as
such.
Minute Approval- January 28, 2025. Approved. 'WiW'
It was moved by Director Valenzuela, seconded(by;Director Hauptand carried, following a roll call vote with
Directors Haupt, Valenzuela, Ogren and Kobseff voting YES and-Directors Lucchesi and Vela ABSENT to
approve the January 28, 2025 minutes as presented Y--’ $

'Wj,
Air Pollution Control District Board - Presentation, of. Resolution' recognizing Air Pollution Control
Specialist III Eric OlsonYupdh his retirement from Air Pollution Control District.
Presentation only. W WIsF
Director Michael N. Kobseff read the Resolution recognizing Air Pollution Control Specialist III Eric Olson
upon his retirement into.the record.,

f

Members of the District Board congratulated Mr. Olsori' cn his retirement and presented him with the
Resolution.WL Whi. WF.
Adjournment - There being no further business-to come before the Air Pollution Control District, the meeting
was adjourned. 4>

Attest: Michael N. Kobseff, Chair
Laura Bynum, County Clerk W

By:

Deputy

February 11, 2025


